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THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN ~~(;·b 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

May 12, 1975 

p:l 
MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT 

THROUGH: THE STAFF SECRETARY 

ROLAND L. ELLIOT~ 
Support from Organizations 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 
on Refugee Resettlement 

Your press conference comments regarding the resettlement of the 
Vietnamese refugees in the United States has been well received by 
many prominant as well as less well-known organizations across 
the country. 

A partial listing of the organizations which have written or cabled 
their support follows. Several organizations have also offered 
tangible assistance in the way of education, shelter and jobs. 

United States Catholic Conference 
The American Jewish Committee 
National Conference of Christians and Jews 
Gonzaga University, Spokane, Washington 
The Czechoslovakia National Council of America 
National Association of Evangelicals 
The New York Board of Rabbis 
Republican City Committee of Virginia Beach 
National Amputation Foundation, Inc. 
The New York Annual Conference of the 

United Methodist Church 
American Jewish Congress 
Japanese American Citizens League 
Hawaii Department, American Legion 
National Foster Parents Association 
Irvine University School of Law 
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